

PROFILE

Structural Engineer and Principal of Balan Engineering.

Professional Engineer registered in the province of Ontario and Newfoundland and Labrador.

As a Professional Engineer. I specialize in structural design, with projects throughout Canada and the United States, working on commercial, industrial, and residential projects of varying materials, scales, and complexities.

CONTACT

OFFICE PHONE: 519-688-2525

WEBSITE:

www.balanengineering.com

EMAIL:

neil@balanengineering.com

NEIL BALAN

P.Eng.

EDUCATION

University of Western Ontario

Bachelor of Engineering Science: Civil Engineering

Specialization in Structural Design

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

Professional Engineers of Ontario
Licensed member

Professional Engineers & Geoscientists Newfoundland and Labrador
Licensed member

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Balan Engineering Corp. Professional Engineer, President/Owner	2022-Present
Santarelli Engineering Services Professional Engineer, Structural Engineer	2016-2022
MC Engineering Structural Designer, Department Lead.	2012-2016
Canadian Armed Forces Combat Engineer, Squadron Commander	2009-2015

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

1 KOSEGI III GIII G	
Trent University, 6 Storey commercial/residential building	Oshawa, ON
GM Canada, extensive building modification and carrier frame design for EV tooling.	Ingersoll, ON
Heritage Building Restoration	London, ON
High Mast Light Towers, 400 Series Highways	GTA, ON
Highway Gantry Structures, 407ETR Highway	GTA, ON
Soil Reclaim Structure, Burma Oil Terminal	Freeport, Bahamas
Galena Mine, Headframe analysis and reinforcing	Idaho, USA
Habitat for Humanity, affordable housing projects	Texas, USA